(7-91)

10 CFR 2.201

SAFETY INSPECTION

			Page 1 of 1
1. UCENSEE Department of the Interior Bureau of Land Management P.O. Box 1828 Cheyenne, Wyoming 82003		2. REGIONAL OFFICE REGION IV U S NUCLEAR REGULATORY CO 611 RYAN PLAZA DRIVE SUITE A ARLINGTON TX 76011-8064	
a. DOCKET NUMBER(S) / Report No.	4. LICENSE NUMBER(S	5. DATE OF INSPECTIO	N
030-20904 / 97-01 49-23316-01		April 8-24, 1	997
Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulatory	lations and the condition	our license as they relate to radiation safety and to s of your license. The inspection consisted of selec- observations by the inspector. The findings as a re	ctive examinations of
questions on those actions at this ting. 3. During this inspection certain of your	you have taken to correct ne. r activities, as described	of the violations identified during the last inspection below or attached, were in violation of NRC require	
NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which is rec		was not pro	perly posted to
- Land		. 10 CFR 20	
			purces were not
performed at the proper frequ	encies. 10 CFR	or License Condition Number	
C. Records of		were not	properly maintained.
10 CFR	_ or License Condition N	lumber	
D. Documents were not properly	posted or otherwise made	de available. 10 CFR 19.11.	
E. Reports or notification of	wantan and have been been an	were not m	ade in accordance with
10 CFR	_ or License Condition N	lumber	
F			
Associated information of contract of contract and contract of contract or con			
I hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions above. This statement of corrective actions is unless required by the NRC.	described by me to the made in accordance with	Inspector will be taken to correct the violations iden the requirements of 10 CFR 2-201. No further res	ntified in the items checked ponse will be submitted
SIGNATURE - LICENSEE 9705220103 970509 PDR ADOCK 03020904 C PDR	DATE	SIGNATURE MAC INSPECTOR	DATE